

0 3 9 0
Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/MND No. 785021

ACC

10000/141/174

Q 391

Declassified 4.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

00/141/174

PREFECT OF NAPLES P., AVV. FRANCESCO SELVAGGI
APR. - SEPT. 1944; (FEB. 1945)

0892

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

795021

MINUTE SHEET NO. 6

DATES

PAGE

105

~~Hil~~ Land Letter of 16. Aug. 12 11
in substitution

13

See p 13

5813

0893

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

MINUTE SHEET NO. 5

DATE

PAGES

I interrupted to state that it was a waste of time since the damage was done and besides that he was not equipped to discuss the matter which passed through legal S/C but S/C V.P.'s office - all of which offices have trained administrative lawyers. I suggested that a copy of Col. Chapman's reply be sent to the V.P. and ended my conversation.

3. I feel that unnecessary intervening by R.C. & my Section, and incompetent at that, has taken place in the handling of this matter resulting in a waste of time and manpower.

(12) R. H. Temple, Capt
Exec Off. INT S/C

Reph'd. V.P. Frgm to be placed. (13)
I cannot report to you at world
wide in view of t. *R. H. Temple*

(14)

2 Sep Int. Inform the Italian Govt. in accordance with para 5 of file q.
15

58 1/2

3 Sep. An abuf is made to first part of para 5 of file q
in view of minute in C. & file down me today *16/11*

11

Series letter No. 4

D.A.T.S.

PAGE

was handled after Aug 11

a. on Aug 11, Brig Upjohn sent a letter (p. 9) to Brig Lush stating the position and indicating that he (Brig Upjohn) proposed with Brig Lush's concurrence to write to RC Reg III along certain lines

b. RC & MG instead of replying to the VP took the matter in its own hands. Maj Dollard wrote a brief memo to Brig Lush who thereupon instructed Maj. Dollard to draft a letter for his (Brig Lush's) signature to RC & MG Reg III

c. The letter from Brig Lush to RC Reg III varied from Brig Upjohn's (prepared by us) in that it failed to stress the fact that promotions in grade by act of Italian civil servants is contrary to international law and ultra vires the act. It also failed to mention the embarrassing position ~~Domini~~ Sed and but S/C were put in. If the letter was to be sent by RC & MG at all, which I seriously doubt, it should have been copied almost in its entirety

d. Maj. Dollard brought Col Chapman's reply to me and started to argue the merits of it when

ADMIT SHEET NO. 4

DATE

PAGE

was handled after Aug 11

a. on Aug 11, Brig Upjohn sent a letter (p. 7) to Brig Bush stating the position and indicating that he (Brig Upjohn) proposed with Brig Bush's concurrence to write to RC Reg III along certain lines

b. RCTMG instead of replying to the VP took the matter in its own hands. Maj Dollard wrote a brief memo to Brig Bush who therupon instructed Maj. Dollard to draft a letter for his (Brig Bush's) signature to RCTMG Reg III

c. The letter from Brig Bush to RC Reg III varied from Brig Upjohn's (prepared by us) in that it failed to stress the fact that promotions in grade by acc of Italian civil servants is contrary to international law and ultra vires the acc. It also failed to mention the embarrassing position ~~Dear Sir~~ and but S/C were put in if the letter was to be sent by RCTMG at all, which I seriously doubt, it should have been copied ~~S/C~~ almost in its entirety

d. Maj. Dollard brought Col Chapman's reply to me and started to argue the merits of it when

MINUTE SHEET NO. 3

DATE

PAGE

- Aug. 11 V.A. For your approval signature. ✓ 9
8.
Mfd recd. to V.A. ✓ 9
- Aug. 21 R+ ⑨ 10
Avail. reply ✓
21 Staff. Submit when reply received. ✓ ✓
⑩
⑪
Sept. 2 Ed. understood Lt. Chapman has replied readdressing 10
1. It is obvious that 10 - 9 differ considerably
2. Please let me have copy (obtained from Ac. M.G.)
of Lt. Chapman's reply. But up in minutes
from your considered comments ✓
⑫
- Sept. 2 Director:
1. I asked Maj. Dollard (RG 116)
for a copy of Col. Chapman's reply
to their letter (p. 10), and Dollard told
me he could not give me it because
the file had been sent to Brig. Leighton
with a memo from Brig. Bush.
2. For purposes of the record, I
wish to briefly outline how this matter

0 8 9 7

MINUTE SHEET NO. 2

DATE	PAGE
	(3)
Aug. 6	<u>Admin. Section (through Legal S/C)</u>
	1. Please see letter from Minister of Interior at No. 7 and 7A and copy Order of RC Region III at No. 6 and 6A. 7 7A 6 6A
	2. Copy of this S/C's records of SELVAGGI is at No. 8. 8
	3. Facts to be born in mind:- (a) SELVAGGI's appointment was approved on 9 April 1944 - see No. 5. 5 (b) It is not known if any Order was then made formally appointing SELVAGGI. It should have been made in the form sanctioned by Ex.Memo. 12 (original edition) for which see "Instructions for the Guidance of Officers of the Commission", p.25 and App.A. (c) The revised edition of Ex.Memo.12 (prescribing the use of the title "Prefetto Reggente" in such cases as this) was issued on June 12.
	4. The Order at No. 6 and 6A seems to this S/C to be illegal and entirely contrary to ACC policy. We have no power to promote SELVAGGI in grade. Neither should he be made "Prefetto" at this date.
	5. Legal S/C please comment.
	<i>John Allen</i> Captain. for Director, Interior Sub-Commission.
Aug. 6.	(4)
	The structures referred in para 4 above are undivided. It would seem that the order in question should be rescinded & replaced by the prescribed form of appointment to temporary office.
	<i>J R Blackadder</i> for M/C/S.
	(5) Agreed for instructions please.
	(6) Put to draft letter to Begin it in the above lines <i>John Whitehead</i>
	883

Minute sheet No.

Date

Page

Hull

Mr. Galt to I ①
Draft letter. Legion II A.C. had
apparently already arranged the matter direct with the Min
of Interior - who so informs me.

② It only therefore remains for me to submit
that the Min of Int. is in accord with the
appointment

I Cord appl. etc

②

✓

D

411 D
16)

SUBJECT : Note of Interview - Naples Prefettura.

DATE : 8 February 1945

PRESENT : Col. Simson, Zone Commissioner, Naples
Major R.R. Temple, Local Government S/C.

1. I informed Col. Simson that my visit was in the nature of a courtesy call since I was making a formal call on the Regional Commissioner, pursuant to the Chief Commissioner's orders and that I wished to present the compliments of Col. Spicer, and talk generally of local government matters.
2. Col. Simson spoke in general about the fact that not enough opportunity is given to the Italian to run their own show--there is too much meddling on the part of Military Government officers. He said he preferred to let them take the initiative and step in when things just don't go right.
3. The new Sindaco--FERRARIELLO--is all right, but although he doesn't know it, he is really a puppet for AMG. Col. Simson did not think very much of the Prefect of Naples--SELVAGGI--and he said he can't make a decision without being constantly driven to do so. He persist in postponing action on a matter. He has a brilliant academic mind, but straddles things because he wished to avoid displeasing any side. Col. Simson thinks that SELVAGGI is planning to continue his governmental career in a foreign post as ambassador to some country and consequently he is discreet in his handling of governmental matters. Col. Simson himself gets along very well with SELVAGGI, but if the Allied Commission didn't take an active part in the management of the province, it would fall apart due to SELVAGGI's procrastinations.
4. Col. Simson is strongly in favor of local elections because it would give a definite basis for representation in the various Giunte. He does not anticipate unusual disorders. The compilation of election registers in Naples was completed in December while the Commissario Prefettizio was in office. He said, however, with the exception of the right to vote to women revisions are being made.
5. So far as the other provinces in the Zone are concerned, he said they can really run by themselves. The situation there is pretty good.
6. He thanked me very much for coming in to talk with him and asked me to present his compliments to Col. Spicer.

5867

RALPH R. TEMPLE
Major
Chief Executive Officer
Local Government Sub Commission

0 9 0 0

4/11/21

INT

11 SEP 1944

SEP 1944 S Apx

Ref: 353/107/GA

11 September 1944.

SUBJECT: Promotion of Avv. Francesco Selvaggi, Prefect of Naples Province to Prefect First Class (Grade 3).

To : Regional Commissioner, Southern Region, A.G.C.

N. Grace

1. We refer to the letter of 26 Aug. 44. Ref:L-2078/10 from the Regional Commissioner, Region III.

2. In consultation with the Administrative Section it has been decided:

a) that the Administrative Order No.15 of the Regional Commissioner, Region 3 is now considered revoked under the terms of that order since the date when the territory formerly in Region 3 was returned to the Italian Government.

b) that the Italian Government may now decide what grade Avv. Selvaggi shall hold.

c) that from the point of view of A.G.C. this case is closed.

3. The Italian Government has been informed accordingly by the Administrative Section.

W.D.
P.M.S. M.R.M.
Brigadier,
Executive Commissioner.

Copy to Admin. Section.

5866

0901

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB-COMMISSION
APO 394

(13)

ACC/4/1/21/Int

4 September 1944

SUBJECT: Prefect of Naples

TO : His Excellency the Minister of Interior

Your Excellency:

with reference to our letter ACC/4/1/21/Int dated 3 September,
Please consider the above-mentioned letter cancelled and substituted for
by the attached letter of 4 September.

✓

Enclosure: as above

R. C. B. SPICER
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

/jgt

5805

338

0902

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 374

(1)

AOC/4/1/21/Int

4 September 1944

SUBJ/INT: Prefect of Naples.

TO : His Excellency the Minister of Interior

With reference to the promotion in grade of AYV. SILVAGGI
as Prefect of Naples, I would inform you that this matter is still open
and any variation as to that promotion in grade lies entirely within
your hands and within your decision.

R. C. R. SPICER
Colonel
Director
Interior Sub-Commission

RGS/rgt

5864

0903

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/HND No.

785621

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 594.

(W)

ACO/4/1/21/Int.

3rd September, 1944.

SUBJECT: Prefect of Naples.

TO : His Excellency, The Minister of the Interior.

Your Excellency,

1. I refer to your letter No. 2234 dated 1st August.
2. The Allied Control Commission will treat the order made by the Regional Commissioner Region III as having never been made.

RCH/PDR.

P.D.
R.C.A. SPIDER,
Colonel,
Director,
Interior Sub-Commission.

To be
cancelled

5863

1930

0 9 0 4

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 78503

3021

(10)

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED COMINT COMMAND
R.C. AND M.G. SECTION
APO 354

19 AUG 1944

/M/

19 AUG 1944

Ref/353/SA/CA

16 August 1944.

SUBJECT: Promotion of Avv. Francesco Salvaggi, Prefect of Naples Province to Prefect First Class (Grade 3).

TO : Regional Commissioner, Region III, A.O.C.

- f. 1

1. The Administrative Section A.O.C. Headquarters has brought to our attention a copy of a letter No. 2234 dated 1 August 1944 from the Minister of the Interior to the Interior Sub-Commission on the subject of the promotion of Avv. Francesco Salvaggi to Prefect First Class.

2. The Admin. Section has also sent us a copy of Administrative Order, Region III, No. 15 dated 14 July 1944 by which you announce this promotion. 3.b A

3. We do not have any record of your having submitted to this Headquarters your proposal to promote Mr. Salvaggi.

4. Appointments to a particular grade and promotion to a higher one are made in accordance with Italian law, which is the cause of the enquiry of the Italian Minister of the Interior to this Headquarters about this promotion.

5. It is requested, therefore, that you inform us of your reasons for having issued such an order.

5862

Brigadier,
Executive Commissioner.

Copy to: Admin. Section.

683

0905

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No. 79472

(9)

PESCARA, ITALY
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
ADMINISTRATIVE SECTION
APC 394

AOO/1/1/21/Int

11 August 1944

SUBJECT: Prefect of Naples

TO : Executive Commissioner

FROM : Acting Head, Administrative section

1. I enclose a copy of the Minister of Interior's letter no. 2254 dated 1 August to Interior Sub-Commission, together with copy of the Order of RC, Region III, therein mentioned. Copies of English translation of both documents are also annexed.

2.

2. You will observe that the Order purports to promote Mr. ANTONIETTI to Grade III in the Italian Civil Service. This is not only contrary to international law and ultra vires the Allied Control Commission; it is contrary to the understanding in such matters between the Italian Government and the Commission, and to Executive Memorandum No. 12 (revised edition of 12th June 1944).

3. The Order places this Section and particularly the Interior Sub-Commission (which negotiated with the Italian Government the agreement as to the use of the title "Prefetto Reggente"), in an embarrassing position and gives the Italian Government just cause for complaint against the Allied Control Commission.

4. You will observe from Sections 1(b) of the Order that it is to cease to have effect when the Province of Naples ceases wholly or in part to be under Allied Military Government. As the major part of the Province was transferred to the Italian Government's control on 20th July, the Order ceased to have effect on that date. I should nevertheless have been prepared to recommend that the Order ought to be rescinded, in order to clear the Commission with the Italian Government. To do so, however, would raise difficult questions of law as to the power of the Commission and its officers to make even rescinding Orders after the transfer of territory on 20th July.

5. I propose, with your concurrence, to inform the Italian Government that the Order is not legally effective and that the Commission will treat it as never having been made. I also propose - and again with your concurrence - to cause an enquiry to be made of the Regional Commissioner as to his reasons for issuing such an Order.

(Signed)

G. R. URQUHART, Colonel,
Acting Head
Administrative Section

0906

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

PROVINCIA

FUNZIONARIO Prefetto

SERVIZIO	Provincia	Città, capo	Provost
COGNOME	NOME	Titolo	attuale posizione

Data di nascita: 28.12.1882 Luogo di nascita: S.Massimo (Campobasso)

Studj: Studi classici - Università (Facoltà Legge) nell'Avvocatura dello Stato.

Carriere:

Date di nomina	Carica	Scalo	Lucego
1.2.1913.	Sostituto Avvocato Generale aggiunto		Cat. 1a
1.6.1941.	Sostit. avv. to Gener. dello Stato	IV	Roma

Servizio militare:

Publicazioni, ricompense, decorazioni: Articoli vari in riviste giuridiche.
 Traduzioni con note da "La Concessione Moderna dello Stato" dello Steffens
 Ed. Morelliana (Brescia)

Osservazioni:

5860

0907

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NRU No.

785021

Carriere:

Data di nomina	Servizio	Titolo	Luogo
Osservazioni:	Cont. m/s		
1.2.1913.	Sostituto Avvocato Generale aggiunto		
1.6.1911.	Sostit. Avv. to Gener. Delle Stato	IV	Roma

Servizio militare:

Publicazioni, riconoscenze, decorazioni: Articoli vari in riviste giuridiche.

Traduzione cor. rote de "La Concessione

Motorna dell' Stato dello Steffena

M.A. Morelliaria (Arese) (a)

Osservazioni:

5860

0908

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NHD No.

785021

1944

1

TRANSLATION NO. 93 - Interior - 4-5-1944

MINISTRY OF THE INTERIOR
Cabinet

HOME, 1st August 1944

File No. 2234

TO: THE A.C.C.
INTERIOR SUB-COMMISSION

SUBJECT: Prefecture of Naples.

We are forwarding you a copy of the order issued by the Regional Commissioner of Naples, regarding the promotion of Avv. Francesco SELVAGGI to prefect 1st. class.

We would be glad to know the opinion of the Commission on the juridical value of the above-mentioned order in connection with the agreements reached concerning the appointment of regent prefects.

THE MINISTER

5850

Avv. G. P.

8 AUG 1944

Roma, 1 agosto

Ministero dell'Industria

= Gabinetto =

*Giovanni
Baldini
Mazzoni*

= COMMISSIONE ALLEATA DI CONTROLLO

= Sottocommissione Interni =

R.O.M.A.

OCCERRO Prefettura di Napoli. =

Si trasmette copia di un ordinanza emessa dal Commissario Regionale di Napoli, relativa alla promozione dell'avv. Francesco SELVAGGI a prefetto di I^a classe.

Si studierebbe conoscere il pensiero di codesta Commissione circa il valore giuridico della predetta ordinanza in relazione alle intese intercorse circa la nomina dei prefetti reggenti.

IL MINISTRO

G. Scovazzi

0910

Si trasmette copia di un ordinanza emessa dal Commissario Regionale di Napoli, relativa alla promozione dell'avv. Francesco SELVAGGI a prefetto di 1^a classe.

Si gradirebbe conoscere il pensiero di codesta Commissione circa il valore giuridico della predetta ordinanza in relazione alle intese intercorse circa la nomina dei prefetti reggenti.

IL MINISTRO



Can/

5808

6A

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED MILITARY GOVERNMENT
REGION 3
ADMINISTRATIVE ORDER
NO. 15

14th July, 1944

In virtue of the powers conferred, I, John W. CHAPMAN,
Colonel, Temporary Regional Commissioner, Region 3,

HEREBY ORDER

Article I.

Salary, etc. of the Prefect

Avv. Francesco Selvaggi, Prefect of the Province of Naples,
the present decree, ~~is~~ recognized as having the qualification and
grade of Prefect first class (grade III) and ~~is~~ he shall be paid
the salary and receive all the financial compensation which are due
to his position and grade.

Article II.

Date this order shall become effective.

Section 1. This order must ~~be~~ considered as having become effective
on and from the 13th April 1944.

Section 2. The present order will cease to have effect in the following
cases:

- a) if Avv. Francesco Selvaggi submits his resignation or is
removed from the office of prefect of the Province of Naples, or
- b) if the Province of Naples ceases wholly or in part to be
controlled by the Allied Military Government,
whichever of these two cases may happen to come first.

5807

/s/ John W. CHAPMAN
Colonel - TAGD

Avv. Francesco Selvaggi, Prefect of the Province of Naples,
the present decree, ~~is~~ recognized as having the qualification and
grade of prefect first class (Grade III) and ~~he~~ he shall be paid
the salary and receive all the financial compensations which are due
to his position and grade.

Article III.

Date this order shall become effective.

Section 1. This order must be considered as having become effective
on and from the 13th April 1944.

Section 2. The present order will cease to have effect in the following
cases:

- a) if Avv. Francesco Selvaggi submits his resignation or is
removed from the office of prefect of the Province of Naples, or
- b) if the Province of Naples ceases wholly or in part to be
controlled by the Allied Military Government,

whichever of these two cases may happen to come first.

580?

/s/ John W. CHAPMAN
Colonel, JAGD,
Temporary Regional
Commissioner

DISTRIBUTION:

"C" plus 10 copies to the Prefect of the
Province of Naples.

785021

0912

COPIA

QUARTIERE GENERALE
GOVERNO MILITARE ALLEATO

REGIONE 3

ORDINE AMMINISTRATIVO
N° 15)

14 luglio 1944

In vista dei poteri conferiti, io JOHN W. CHATHAM, Colonnello,
Commissario Regionale Provvisorio, legione 3,

ORDINE

Articolo I.

Stipendio ecc. del prefetto

All'avv. Francesco Selvaggi, Prefetto della Provincia di Napoli, è
con il presente Ordine, riconosciuta la qualifica ed il grado di Prefetto
di prima classe (grado III) e gli sarà ragetto lo stipendio ed avrò diritti
al trattamento economico relativo a tale qualifica e grado.

Articolo II.

Data di entrata in vigore dell'ordine

Sezione I. Il presente Ordine deve essere considerato come se fosse
entrato in vigore il 15 aprile 1944.

Sezione 2. Il presente Ordine deciderà di effetto nel caso in cui -

- a) l'avv. Francesco Selvaggi ressegni le dimissioni o venga
rimosso dalla carica di Prefetto della Provincia di Napoli, o
- b) la Provincia di Napoli in tutto od in parte cessi di es-
sere sottoposta al Governo militare alleato,
qualunque sia il caso, tra i due suddetti, che si verifichino per primo.

5803

P.t. JOHN W. CHATHAM,
Colonnello, MACD,
Commissario Regionale

ALL'AVV. FRANCESCO SELVAGGI, Prefetto della Provincia di Napoli, è
con il presente Ordine, riconosciuta la qualifica ed il grado di prefetto
di prima classe (grado III) e gli sarà pagato lo stipendio ed avrà diritto
al trattamento economico relativo a tale qualifica e grado.

Articolo II.

Data di entrata in vigore dell'ordine

Sezione 1. Il presente Ordine deve essere considerato come se fosse
entrato in vigore il 13 aprile 1944.

Sezione 2. Il presente Ordine decadrà di effetto nel caso in cui -

- a) l'Avv. Francesco Selvaggi consegna le dimissioni o venga
rimesso dalla carica di prefetto della Provincia di Napoli, o
- b) la Provincia di Napoli in tutto o in parte cessi di es-
sere sottoposta al governo militare alleato,

qualunque sia il caso, tra i due sudetti, ciò si verifichi per primo.

5853

P. to JOHN M. CHAMAN,
Colonnello, JAGD,
Commissario Regionale
Istruzionario.

DISTRIBUZIONE:

"G" Fis 10 copie al prefetto della Provincia di Napoli.

0915

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

10 APR REC'D

2918

4.2/26/6

(6)

821

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
R.C. & M.G. SECTION
APO 394

Ref/17/353/CA

✓ 9 April 1944

SUBJECT: Comm. Avv. SELVAGGI, Francesco.

TO : Regional Commissioner, Region III.

1. With reference to your letter of 31 March 1944 submitting the name of the above for approval as prefect of Naples Province I am desired by the Chief Commissioner to inform you that the appointment of Comm. Avv. SELVAGGI is approved.

2. It is further noted for information that the Minister of the Interior Italian Government is in accord with the appointment.

J
NORMAN E. FISKE
Colonel
Deputy Executive
Commissioner

Copy to:

Admin. Section for Interior Sub-Commission.

5855

0 9 1 6

42/26/5

B
LAW LIBRARY
UNIVERSITY OF TORONTO LIBRARIES

REGAL HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB-COMMISSION
APR 394

ACO/42/26/int

7 April 1949

TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: Prefect of Naples Province

TO : RC & MG Section

1. Reference is made to your letter /353/15/G dated 3 April.
2. RC, Region III had apparently already arranged the matter directly with the minister of the Interior, who now informs me by letter.
3. It only remains, therefore, for me to report that the minister is in accord with the appointment of SELVAGGI.

R. G. B. Spiger
Capt.

R. G. B. SPIGER
Lt Colonel
Director
Interior sub-Commission

5854

510

0917

766

42/26/4



Il Ministro dell'Interno

2 aprile 1944

Commissione Allevata di Controllo
Sotto-commissione interna
Lt. Colonel R.G.S. Spicer
S.A.L.S.A.Q.

Il Ten. Colonnello Charles Poletti
mi comunica che ha nominato Prefetto di
Napoli l'avv. Francesco Selvaggi, e Sindaco
il Prof. Gustavo Ingrosso.

Questo Ministero ha preso atto
delle nomine, e dichiara di approvarle.

Il MINISTRO

G. Radice

Translation-jgt

Lt Col Charles Poletti writes me that he has nominated
Prefect of Naples Avv. Francesco Selvaggi and, as Sindaco,
Prof. Gustavo Ingrosso.

This Ministry has taken action of the nomination~~s~~ and
declares approval of them.

5853

0918

42/26/3

REAR HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB-COMMISSION
APO. 394.

AOO/42/26/INT.

5th April, 1944.

SUBJECT: Prefect of NAPLES Province,

TO : Lt. V.L. Grotanelli, Italian Liaison Officer.

1. R.C. Region III has suggested the name of Avv. SALVAGGI, Francesco, for appointment as Prefect of Naples.

2. Avv. SALVAGGI is about 60 years of age; he was born in Abruzzi but has lived for many years in Naples. He is no doubt well known to the Royal Italian Government.

3. Will you please ascertain and let me know the views of the Minister of the Interior upon the suggested appointment.

E. G. B. S.
f.v. Capt.

E. G. B. S.
Lt. Colonel,
Director,
Interior Sub-Commission.

OAO/INT.

Telephone message from Lt. Grotanelli: -

R.C. Region III has already communicated direct with the Minister as to this appointment. The Ministry agrees & is writing to ACC accordingly.

1200 hrs.
6/4/44

E. G. B. S.

496.

0919

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

REAR HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
INTERIOR SUB COMMISSION
APO 394

ACG/42/1A/Int

4 April 1944

SUBJECT: prefect of Chisti

TO : His Excellency, Dr. V. Reale, Minister of Interior

Your Excellency:

1. I refer to the message delivered to Dr. Gallenga yesterday, 1 April.

0920

Declassified E.O. 12356 Section 3.3/NND No.

785021

42/26/2

HEADQUARTERS
ALLIED CONTROL COMMISSION
R.C. & M.G. SECTION
APO 394

Ref/353/15/CA

NEF/mrd
3 April 1944

SUBJECT: Prefect of Naples Province

TO : Vice President, Administrative Section

1. The Regional Commissioner, Region III, has suggested the name of Avv. Francesco Selvaggi to be Prefect of Naples Province. Avv. Selvaggi is no doubt well known to the Italian Government. He is about 60 years of age, born in Abruzzi but has lived many years in Naples.

2. The Italian Government has, I know, been canvassing the field for a suitable candidate for this office and would no doubt be glad to express its views on the nominee of the Regional Commissioner.



NORMAN E. FISKE
Colonel
Deputy Executive Commissioner

5851

09211

1